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Paul Dann 

21/11/2006 09:15 

To: Martyn Mitchell/e1POSTOFFICE(_ G RO
cc: 

Subject: POL v Castleton formerly of Marine Drive Post Office 

Former Agents Debt Team Leader 
1st Floor West, No 1 Future Walk, West Bars, CHESTERFIELD, S49 IPF 
Postliner GRO STD Phone: L-._._._. GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee (s) only. If you are not the 
named recipient you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this is error please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system 
---» Forwarded by Paul Dann/e/POSTOFFICE on 21/11/2006 09:15 -----

T •T*' Mario Cockett 

r  20/11/200615:00 
A 4 

For info - not good news. 

Marie 

To: Paul Dann/e1POSTOFFICEi  _ -RQ._ - Andrew 
Winn/e/POSTOFFICE ._._._ _ _ G_ _R_ o 

cc: 
Subject: POL v Castleton formerly of Marine Drive Post Office 

Branch Accounting & Control Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Finance 

First Floor East Block, 1 Future Walk, West Bars, CHESTERFIELD, S49 IPF 

PostIine:L._--9a2 .STD Phone:[ GRO ; Fax: _ _ __ ___ _ _ __.GRo - _ H Mobex: GRo 
Mobile:L GRO 
External Email: marie.cockett GRo 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the 
named recipient you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 
— Forwarded by Marie Cockett/e/POSTOFFICE on 2011112006 14:59 — 

Mandy Talbot To: David X Smith/e/POSTQF_.FIC Ro _._.__._i. John D 

20/111200614:07 Cole/e/POSTOFFICE~, .GRo :Keith K 
Baines/a/POSTOFFICEf ._._. Q_._._.__. Graham 
Ward/e/POSTOFFICE  G-R---_--_- Tony R 
Uttngle/POSTOFFICE( ._ . cRo ; Rod 
Ismay/e/POSTOFFICEt _ _ _ _ _GRo _-__ _ _.I Marie 
Cockett/e/POSTOFFICEL,-.-._. o  'Richard W 
Barker/e/POSTOFFICEL._._._._ 9R2. 

_ 

cc: Doug Evans/e/POSTOFFICEL-_  _c6o _ _.-_ 
Subject: POL v Castleton formerly of Marine Drive Post Office 

I am very sorry to have to advise that Mr Castleton has now sacked his solicitors and has totally refused 
to sign the Tomlin Order despite being actively involved in its negotiation last week. As no order has been 
signed no settlement has been achieved and now I must advise that the trial will almost certainly take 
place. 

As a litigant in person he is unlikely to agree to evidence being submitted by witness statement only and 
is likely to demand their presence in Court. I am sorry to have to advise this after being convinced that a 
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highly desirable settlement was imminent last week. Castleton is apparently taking; GRO and 
this may be affecting his judgement. There is to be a case management conference next week which will 
be another opportunity for our team to seek to persuade Castleton of the need for a settlement. Our 
witness evidence is ready and the accountants report is now being finalised. Castleton has supplied 
almost no evidence and as such is unlikely to be able to challenge our case or support a robust defence. 

I will keep you updated with any further developments. 

Regards 
Mandy Talbot 
Dispute Resolution 
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